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Appendix 3.1.1 
Land registry title deed (pages 1 of 3 & 2 of 3) CYM70715  
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Appendix 3.1.2 
Land registry title deed (pages 3 of 3 & map) CYM70715 

(Insert – Preceding notes official copy issued 28/05/2021 at 10:32:07) 
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From: Nick Park <nick@greenandco.com>  
Sent: 15 September 2021 15:54 
To: Pritchard, Shaun <ShaunPritchard@monmouthshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Sea wall and barriers at the firing range. 08389 
 
Dear Shaun 
 
Thank you for keeping me up to date.  
 
I can see how the erosion of the original footpath has caused this problem and it is obviously fortunate 
that there is a good alternative route along the Wales Coastal Path. From my limited experience of 
footpaths, I can imagine how difficult it is for you to sort this out. 
 
I am concerned about the safety of people being made to walk over the butts both because they are an 
unstable, soft sand structure for capturing stray bullets and because they are on an extant firing range. 
From our perspective as landowners this is clearly not an attractive place for a footpath. I understand that 
you are talking to HSE and other parties about this. Please inform me about the outcome. 
 
I am obviously keen to work with MCC to find a sensible solution to this issue. 
 
Regards 
 
Nick Park 
 
 
From: Pritchard, Shaun <ShaunPritchard@monmouthshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 September 2021 15:24 
To: Nick Park <nick@greenandco.com> 
Subject: RE: Sea wall and barriers at the firing range. 08389 
 
Dear Mr Park 
 
Thank you for taking my call earlier. 
 
Further to my letter and our chat; in brief: 
 
The bringing into question of the path at the rifle range by its obstruction requires MCC under Section 53 
of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to investigate if it carries public rights; and to add it to the 
Definitive Map by making a Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) if so.  This would be in addition to 
the path already recorded running through the site. 
 
This is an unwieldy process and is likely to take a significant period of time. If a path is added to the 
Definitive Map using this mechanism, its alignment will be determined by the evidence only. There is no 
provision to take into account the suitability of the route or how the land is managed.  It is also not 
dependent on the landowner’s permission. 
 
MCC already has ample evidence to start this process, in the form of user testimony, aerial photography, 
counter information and historical documents. 
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With your cooperation however, using Section 119 of the Highway Act 1980, it may be possible instead, to 
divert the existing unavailable legally recorded path onto a more practical alignment through the site and to 
specify limitations to its use.  
 
Although this would not prejudice the existence of unrecorded rights, it could to my mind result in a more 
speedy resolution and ultimately work to everybody’s advantage.  Not only could we end up with just one 
path on a sensible alignment, it would remove the need for MCC under section 130 of the Highways Act 
1980 to assert the rights of the public to use the existing legally recorded path by requiring its 
reinstatement.  For lots of obvious reasons this is something that MCC would prefer to avoid but it might be 
unavoidable especially in the absence of an alternative.  
 
At the moment, the legally recorded path has been closed until 23 December 2021 and any extension 
would require authorisation from the Welsh Government following consultation with the local community.  It 
is therefore possible that permission might be refused particularly given the strength of feeling amongst 
some locals about the unavailability of the path. 
 
So ultimately, the question for you is whether you would like to engage with MCC in the process of trying to 
divert the existing path using the Highways Act; or would you prefer MCC explores the existence of 
unrecorded paths through the DMMO process? 
 
For your information, please see that I have re-attached copies of previous correspondence and plans. 
 
If you have any queries, please get in touch. 
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
Regards 
 
Shaun P Pritchard 
Rights of Way Enforcement Officer /Swyddog Gorfodi Hawliau Tramwy 
Monlife 
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
 
From: Nick Park <nick@greenandco.com>  
Sent: 03 September 2021 09:20 
To: Pritchard, Shaun <ShaunPritchard@monmouthshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Sea wall and barriers at the firing range. 
 
Dear Shaun 
 
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. I am planning to go to the site this weekend so that I can 
understand what has happened. 
 
Regards 
 
Nick Park 
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Appendix 3.2.1 
Email from Landowner dated 15th September 2021 (Email trail 20/08/2021 to 15/09/2021)  
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From: Pritchard, Shaun <ShaunPritchard@monmouthshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 August 2021 11:45 
To: Nick Park <nick@greenandco.com> 
Subject: Sea wall and barriers at the firing range. 
 
Dear Mr Park 
 
Thank you for taking my call earlier. 
 
Further to our discussion please find attached a copy of the letter that I sent to the title holders of the 
land. 
 
This letter and the following images I am hoping will go a long way to explaining what is happening at 
the site and what might unfold. 
 
Barrier at the easternmost sentry box  Barrier that westernmost sentry box 

            
 
I understand that there have been altercations at the site between its management and the public 
wanting to use the path in which the police have become involved. 
 
At the moment the legally recorded path is closed because of its dangerous condition and the 
unavailability the alternative that has until recently been available. This closure is however temporary 
and can only be renewed by the Welsh Government following consultation with the local community. 
There is therefore a chance that once expired it may not be possible to renew it. 
 
This is therefore an issue that needs resolving. 
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
Regards 
 
Shaun 
 
Shaun P Pritchard 
Rights of Way Enforcement Officer /Swyddog Gorfodi Hawliau Tramwy 
Countryside Access / Mynediad I Gefn Gwlad  
Monlife 
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
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Appendix 3.2.2 
Email to Landowner: (Email trail 20/08/2021 to 15/09/2021)  
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Appendix 3.3.1 
Land registry title deed Leasehold (pages 1 of 2 & 22 of 2) CYM440764 
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Appendix 3.3.2 
Land registry title deed Leasehold (map) CYM440764 

(Insert – Preceding notes official copy issued 09/08/2021 at 16:23:54) 
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Appendix 3.4.1 
Land registry title deed (Letter and page 1) CYM543522 

(Insert – Preceding notes official copy issued 28/05/2021 at 10:34:04) 
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Appendix 3.4.2 
Land registry title deed (page 2) CYM543522 

(Insert – Preceding notes official copy issued 28/05/2021 at 10:34:04) 
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Appendix 3.4.3 
Land registry title deed (map) CYM543522 

(Insert – Preceding notes official copy issued 28/05/2021 at 10:34:04) 
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Appendix 3.5.1 
Letter from Mrs W.S.J. Pugh (received by MCC 7th October 2021) 

  
 


